
Katrina Martinez 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

AGENDA MATERIAL 
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Oct. 19th Regular ·Agenda Item #21 support letters 

-
ITEM NO. R1l~ l : 

Support Petition 1.pdf; Support Petition 2.pdf; Suppport Letter P21 CAOOOOS - HSL 

Properties.pdf; Murphey Trust Letter of Support 08.24.2021.pdf; Cambric Corporate 

Center Support for Plan Amendment.docx; Outreach Map.pptx 

I CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima C. aunty. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution. 
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment. 

Attached are support letters, support petitions and an outreach map for Item #21 P21CAOOOOS, FOOTHILLS LOT 2, L.L.C. 
- N. CALLE CENIZA PLAN AMENDMENT. 

Keri 'Lazarus Silvyn, Esq. 

ffll . 
&t-.1 Lazarus & Silvyn, P.C. 

Helping Communities and Developers Grow Responsibly 
Cell: I Office: 520.207.4464 
KSilvyn@LSLawAZ.com 

L.Q/Ssuj ,& $1\.YYll. l'.l:i:. ?..Yo' 

Best La\V)'ers·· :1 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt 
from disclosure under applicable law. I/you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the information contained herein (including any reliance thereon) is 
STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you received this transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender and destroy 
the material in its entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format. Thank you. 
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Petition in support of Foothills Lot 2 LLC Plan Amendment and Rezonin.g {Joesler Village} 

We, the undersigned,· support the requested Plan Amendment and Rezoning to modify a 1.4-acre parcel just north of the existing Joesler Village 
to permit development of additional parking, a safer access to Campbell and a small retail/office building. The undersigned either live near, 
work or frequent the Joesler Village. The existing access onto Campbell directly north of the intersection is very dangerous. This proposed Plan 
Amendment and subsequent Rezoning will permit relocation of that access to a safer segment of Campbell Avenue further north of the 
intersection with River and in the straight segment of Campbell Avenue. The existing access would be closed and turned into a plaza area for · 
guests to enjoy. The additional parking and small building (7000-9000 sq. feet) on the lot will be located between existing office/retail and the 
other offices along Campbell Avenue. We are supportive of this plan as it creates a safer access and improves the area along Campbell. 

[ Name I Address [ Phone Number [ Email 



Petition in support of Foothills Lot 2 LLC Plan Amendment and Rezoning (Joesler Village) 

We, the undersigned, support the requested Plan Amendment and Rezoning to modify a 1.4-acre parcel just north of the existing Joesler Village 
to permit development of additional parking, a safer access to Campbell and a small retail/office building. The undersigned either live near, 
work or frequent the Joesler ViHage. The existing access onto Campbe!J directly north of the intersection is very dangerous. This proposed Plan 
Amendment and subsequent Rezoning will permit relocation of that access to a safer segment of Campbell Avenue further north of the 
intersection with River and in the straight segment of Campbell Avenue. The existing access would be closed and turned into a plaza area for 
guests to enjoy. The additional parking and small building (1000-9000 sq. feet) on the lot will be located betvyeen existing office/retail and the 
other offices along Campbell Avenue. We are supportive of this plan as it creates a safer access and improves the area along Campbell. 

I Name I Address I Phone Number I Email 



Petition in support of Foothills Lot 2 LLC Plan Amendment and Rezoning (Joesler Village} 

We, the undersigned, support the requested Plan Amendment and Rezoning to modify a ·1.4-acre parcel just north of the existing Joesler Village 

to permit development of additional parking, a safer access to Campbell and a small retail/office building. The undersigned either live near., 
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

J Name I Address I Phone Number I Email 



Petition in support of Foothills Lot 2 LLC Plan Amendment and Rezoning {Joesler Village) 

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
guests to enjoy. The additional parking and small building (7000-9000 sq. feet) on the lot will be loca_ted between existing office/retail and the 

other offices along Campbell Avenue. We are supportive of this plan as it creates a safer access and improves the area along Campbell. 

!Name } Address I Phone Number I Email 
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August 21, 2021 

Dear Planning and Zoning Commission: 

I-ISL Properties owns or has significant ownership interest in several properties located adjacent 
to the Campbell Avenue and River Road intersection. These properties include Rio Vista 
Apartments, Placita Escondida Condominiums, and the office building located at 1985 E. River 
Road ( commonly known as the BeachFleischman Building). 

We are aware of the Plan Amendment and rezoning being requested by the owner of Jostler 
Village. We understand that as part of this amendment and rezoning, Joesler Village will add 
additional retail/commercial space, parking, and, impoliantly, the entrance on Campbell will be 
relocated to improve safety and circulation. 

We believe that this additional, lower density commercial space will be beneficial to the area and 
to our residents and tenants as it will foment additional employment and amenities in what is . 
already a commercial corner. Furthermore, we believe that the. improved ingress/egress will 
provide for more convenient and safer access to the new and existing employment and amenity 
center. For these reasons, we ,are fully supportive of this Plan Amendment and rezoning and 
encourage a recommendation of app1~oval from the Planning and Zoning Commission. 

Thank you for your consideration, and please contact me with any questions or comments. 

SincOierely!'· 

l_ 
---.. 

Omar Mireles 
President 
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TRUSTEES: 

JOHN MICHAEL SARIKAS 

VALLA J, ME:RRIMAN 

August 24, 2021 

THE ROBERT C. MURPHEY TRUST 
4445. NORTH CAMPBELL AVENUE 

TUOSON, ARIZONA. 85718 

Dear Pla1ming and Zoning Commission: 

AREA CODE 520 

TELEPHONE 299-641 I 

FAX 5??-9067 

Murphey Investment Trust owns a significant interest in the office building located at 1985 E. 
River Road (commonly known as the BeachFleischman Building). The Murpheys were also 
responsible for the buildings on the n01ihwest, northeast and southeast corners of the Campbell­
River intersection. 

We are aware of the Plan Amendment and rezoning being requested by the owner of Joesler 
Village. We understand that as part of this amendment and rezoning, Joesler Village will add 
additional retail/commercial space, parking, and, imp01iantly, t~e entrance on Campbell will be 
relocated to improve safety and traffic flow. 

We believe that this additional, lower density commercial space will be beneficial to the area as 
it will promote additional employment and amenities in what is already a commercial corner. In 
addition, we believe that the improved ingress/egress will provide for a safer and more 
convenient access to the new and existing employment and amenity center. For these reasons, we 
are fully supportive of this Plan Amendment and rezoning and encourage a recommendation of 
approval from the Planning and Zoning Commission. 

Thank you for your consideration. Please contact me with any questions or concerps. 

Sincerely, 

~e~a~ 
Murphey Investment Trust 



August 21, 2021 

WEST COAST CAPITAL PARTNERS 

A Real Estate Investment Company 

Dear Planning Commission Members: 

I own the Cambric Corporate Center directly south of Joesler Village on River Road. I have been 
aware of the Plan Amendment and what will be a subsequent rezoning on the 1.4 acres north of Joesler 
Village and support this request. I understand that as part of this project, the entrance on Campbell 
directly north of River Road will be relocated to a safer location along Campbell for ingress/egress and 
the existing entrance will be closed. In addition, there will be an extension of the parking lot and 
potential development of a 7,000-9.000 single-story retail/commercial building on the lot. I believe this 
is an appropriate, lower intensity extension of Joesler Village along Campbell between the commercial 
center and lower density office/commercial spaces to the north before transitioning to the townhomes 
and lower density residential uses further north. I encourage you to recommend approval of the Plan 
Amendment and the subsequent rezoning. 

Sincerely, 

& 

25 500 HAWTHORNE BOULEY ARD, SUITE 2250 

TORRANCE, CALIFORNIA 90505-

T: 310-698-5310 






